
To: ALEX BROOMFIELD (CSD)[Alex.Broomfield@usss.dhs.gov]
Cc: JOCCSU[JOCCSU@USSS.DHS.GOV]; TROY STAMPS (CSD)[troy.stamps@usss.dhs.gov]; SYDNEY STATON 
(CSD)[SYDNEY.T.STATON@usss.dhs.gov]; DONALD DOUGLAS (CSD)[DONALD.R.DOUGLAS@usss.dhs.gov]; MICHAEL GRACIA 
(CSD)[MICHAEL.V.GRACIA@usss.dhs.gov]; ROBERT FICKLING (CSD)[Robert.Fickling@usss.dhs.gov]; SHANCE WILLIAMS 
(CSD)[shance.williams@usss.dhs.gov]; WILLIE MCCONICO (CSD)[willie.mcconico@usss.dhs.gov]; JUSTIN TAYLOR 
(CSD)[Justin.Taylor@usss.dhs.gov]; ROBERT SCOVILLE (CSD)[ROBERT.SCOVILLE@usss.dhs.gov]
From: JEFFEREY ADDLEY (CSD)[/O=USSS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DA0679F4D20E4455950B27A7522F4059-JADDLEY]
Sent: Wed 1/6/2021 2:05:29 PM (UTC-05:00)
Subject: Re: Formation of Response Team for Mogul's OTR walk/motorcade to the Capitol
smime.p7s

6For any Response Personnel IVO of Capitol, break from current position and move towards WH Zones
V/R,

Jeff Addley
Officer / CSD
Mobile: 202-821-2756
Work Email: Jefferey.addley@usss.dhs.gov

On Jan 6, 2021, at 1:11 PM, JEFFEREY ADDLEY (CSD) <JEFFEREY.ADDLEY@usss.dhs.gov> wrote:

6Good copy!
Thank you!

V/R,

Jeff Addley
Officer / CSD
Mobile: 202-821-2756
Work Email: Jefferey.addley@usss.dhs.gov

On Jan 6, 2021, at 1:11 PM, ALEX BROOMFIELD (CSD) <Alex.Broomfield@usss.dhs.gov> 
wrote:

6
Fickling and I are in vicinity of Capitol already

Alex Broomfield 
Special Agent
United States Secret Service
Counter Surveillance Division
Cell: 202-794-2795

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 6, 2021, at 12:59 PM, JOCCSU <JOCCSU@usss.dhs.gov> wrote:

6
ALCON,
 



Mogul announced on live tv that he will head to the Capitol with the crowd.
 
Per advisement of NCR SUP Stamps, Jefferey Addley will be the Response Team Leader 
comprising of the response team designated below to filter in with the crowds if Mogul 
decides to head to the capitol
 
R1 . Jefferey Addley
R2 . Donald Douglas
R3 . Michael Gracia
R4 . Robert Fickling
 
In addition, the team below can be pulled as a reserve.
 
R5 . Alex Broomfield
R6 . Shance Williams
M1 . Willie McConico
M2 . Justin Taylor
 
Jefferey establish a place of action inclusive emergency action plans if things go south.
 
All advisement from this JOC message can be changed/altered by NCR SUP Stamps.
 
 


